
 
COUNTY OF SACRAMENTO 

CALIFORNIA 
 
 

For the Agenda of: 
September 11, 2009 

 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Office of Budget and Debt Management 
 
Subject: Report Back On Expanded Use of Volunteers Countywide 
 
Supervisorial  
District: All 
 
Contact: Thomas R. Burkart, Acting County Budget Officer, 874-4627 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
During the September 8, 2009 Budget Hearing, the Board requested information on expanding 
the use of volunteers through out the County to replace services lost by employee layoffs. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
This issue is being reviewed by County Counsel.  County Counsel will also review whether we 
are permitted to use volunteers to perform core services 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, APPROVED: 
 TERRY SCHUTTEN 
 County Executive 
 
______________________________________ 
THOMAS R. BURKART 
Acting County Budget Officer By:________________________________ 
 NAVDEEP S. GILL 
 Chief Operations Officer   


